

Mai Vang

From: Der Vue
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 9:56 AM
To: Joanna Zimny; Leanna Shaff
Cc: Mai Vang
Subject: RE: 145 Belvidere St E.Horsch Ltr.10-18-24

Hi Joanna,

I just checked, and the Provisional Fire C of O application was received on October 18, 2024. It's in process, so STAMP won't show a Provisional folder just yet. I will follow up with Leanna on Monday (when she returns) if this requires an expedited process.

Thank you!



Der Vue
Fire Safety Supervisor
Department of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson St Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101
P: 651-266-8988
der.vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov



From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 9:26 AM
To: Der Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 145 Belvidere St E.Horsch Ltr.10-18-24

Following up on this again 😊

Thanks,
JZ

From: Joanna Zimny
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 8:22 AM
To: Der Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: FW: 145 Belvidere St E.Horsch Ltr.10-18-24
Importance: High

Good morning!

Marcia asked me to check to confirm that this was received? He indicated he mailed it in the day after the Legislative Hearing, so should have arrived? Nothing in stamp that I can find.

Thanks!

JZ

From: Mike Horsch <mike@donnelly.mn>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 9:08 AM
To: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Der Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mitchell Imbertson <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Daniel Hesse <Daniel.Hesse@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Joe Yannarely <joe.yannarely@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Matt Dornfeld <matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rick Gavin <rick.gavin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Robert Humphrey <robert.humphrey@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 145 Belvidere St E.Horsch Ltr.10-18-24

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Thank you for the information Joanna. We did mail the CO application on Wednesday so hopefully everything will be good.

Sincerely,

Mike Horsch

CEO

(763) 567-3114 Cell

Donnelly Stucco & Exteriors

2832 Mounds View Blvd | Mounds View, MN 55112

(612) 261-2200 *Office* | (612) 261-2211 *Fax*

www.DonnellyStucco.com

MN License:BC 740845

From: Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 8:54 AM
To: mike@donnelly.mn
Cc: Adrian Neis <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Der Vue <Der.Vue@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Leanna Shaff <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Mitchell Imbertson <mitchell.imbertson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Daniel Hesse <Daniel.Hesse@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Joe Yannarely <joe.yannarely@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Matt Dornfeld <matt.dornfeld@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rick Gavin <rick.gavin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Robert Humphrey <robert.humphrey@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 145 Belvidere St E.Horsch Ltr.10-18-24

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.

Thank you,

Joanna



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant

Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310

15 W. Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8585

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us

www.StPaul.gov



Please consider the environment before printing this email